Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 1:27 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: SI Meeting request - February 4, 2019
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-30 1:19 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: SI Meeting request - February 4, 2019

Hi Minister,

Just following up on this one.
Thanks

Val

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: SI Meeting request - February 4, 2019
Importance: High

Hi Minister

Leave request below.

Thanks

Val

From: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 29, 2019 3:09 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: S| Meeting request - February 4, 2019

Importance: High

Hello Valerie, s.22

MLA Mable Elmore would like to request leave from the February 4, 2019 SI meeting

Thank you,

A

AGoneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 30, 2019 12:28 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave Request: MLA Kang
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-01-30 12:03 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Leave Request: MLA Kang

Hi Minister, $.22
MLS Kang would like leave from S| Committee on Feb 4™ as
Thanks

Val

Valerie McKnight

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Phone: (250) 387-1423 Fax: (250) 356-7292

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact

the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 30, 2019 10:33 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: VCO

Can you get me a space to make a phone call at VCO from 1:30 - 3:00 today. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 10:00 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave from SI - February 4th
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-29 9:18 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Leave from S| - February 4th

Hi Minister,

Leave request for the first 2 hour of S| Committee below.
Thanks

Val

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 9:10 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: Leave from S| - February 4th

Hello Val,

| am requesting leave for MSR from Sl on Feb 4" from 2:30-3:00 sp she can attend the hour Treasury Board meeting
they have just advised us about.

Thank you,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045 ***Please note new office phone number

-

®® Flease consider the environment before printing this emai

From: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:50 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia
PREM:EX <Qlivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Giesbrecht, Mandy AG:EX
<Mandy.Giesbrecht@gov.bc.ca>; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
<Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
<Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Hold - 190121 - Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>; Kang, Gurbrinder
LASS:EX <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Massy, Michelle E
PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; Miller, Amy PREM:EX <Amy.Miller@gov.bc.ca>; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

4
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<Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
<Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Taylor, Kathy J LASS:EX
<Kathy.Taylor@leg.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Additional Treasury Board Meeting

Good Morning,

Please note an additional Treasury Board meeting has been scheduled for February 4, 2019.

The meeting will run from 2:00pm-3:00pm in thes.15

A teleconference line will be available for members not able to attend in person (call in details will be sent out later this
week).

Please ensure your officials calendar is updated accordingly

Thanks,

Alex Chandler

Executive Director

Treasury Board Staff

Ministry of Finance

Tel: 778-698-1542| Fax: 250-356-7624

E-mail:_alex.chandler@gov.bc.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: letter from Richmond mayor

Thank you letter

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-28 1:45 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" , "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX"
Subject: letter from Richmond mayor

FYI. Are we ok with filing this or would you like us to respond?

From: Baker, Tammy B SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 9:17 AM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Correspondence

Good Morning Brenda,

Here are some correspondence for you. Let me know how to action.

Thanks.

Tammy Baker

Administrative Assistant to the

Honorable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone (250)356-7750 Fax (250)356-7792
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 3:33 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: LEAVE REQUEST - SI meeting February 04, 2019 - change of time
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-25 3:05 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: LEAVE REQUEST - SI meeting February 04, 2019 - change of time

Hi Minister,

Leave request below.
Thanks

Val

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 12:06 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: LEAVE REQUEST - SI meeting February 04, 2019 - change of time

Resending this from my proper email....

Hi Val,
Can you please advise on this leave request.
Minister: Minister Jinny Sims
Date: Monday, February 4, 2019
Requesting Leave from (If applicable — SI Committee meeting
who is subbing): **Dye to newly changed time of meeting
Time of requested leave: 3:25-4:30
What is event member is attending: Meeting with Privacy Commissioner Michael McEvoy

**This meeting has already been rescheduled twice. PC McEvoy is not
available to meet again until March 20™.

Time of event attending: 3:30to 5:15pm
Where is event attending: s.15

Thank you,

Kathleen

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:22 AM

Subject: S| meeting February 04, 2019 - change of time
Importance: High

Good morning,
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Please note that there has been a change of time for the following meeting.
Si
Monday, February 04, 2019 Monday, February 04, 2019
(NOW) 2:30 p.m. — 4:30 p.m. (WAS) 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m.
s.15
Please update your Minister/Officials’ calendar to reflect this change.
Thank you,
Dawn-Alena Brown
Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier
Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 25, 2019 12:35 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Poverty Reduction - MNBC
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-25 12:08 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Re: Poverty Reduction - MNBC

Yeah good choice for MNBC.

§.22 , could give you a call between 1:30-2:00 to check in?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2019, at 11:52 AM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Vera should be an ally

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-01-25 11:34 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Poverty Reduction - MNBC

FYI

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Poverty Reduction - MNBC
Importance: High
FYI

From: Lissa Smith <Ismith@mnbc.ca>
Sent: January 25, 2019 10:38 AM

11
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To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Poverty Reduction - MNBC
Importance: High

Hello Valerie, | apologize for the delay in responding to your email. We at MNBC
have hired a new CEO who will begin work in her position on February 19, 2019.
As she will be handling our Provincial files we would like to postpone a meeting
with Minister Simpson until she is settled in her position. Minister Simpson likely
knows Vera Leblanc from her work with the City of Surrey and other initiatives. |
have pasted a short bio below for the Ministers information. Lissa

The appointment of Vera LeFranc is a reflection of the desire of Metis Nation BC
to continue implementing our plan, working together with our Chartered
Communities and Métis people on our mission of building a proud, self-
governing, sustainable Métis Nation that helps to make a difference in the lives
of Métis people in British Columbia.

Vera LeFranc S22 grew up
on Haida Gwaii and lived in the Okanagan before ultimately moving to the
Lower Mainland. With connections to northern and interior British Columbia,
Vera brings a unique combination of skills and experience to her new role as the
CEO of Metis Nation BC.

With a degree in Business and Liberal Studies from Simon Fraser University,
Vera brings a solid mix of business sense and a passion for social justice and
reconciliation to her work.

From 2014 to 2018 Vera was an elected City Councilor with the City of Surrey.
She spent the majority of her career working in the non-profit sector, focusing
on anti-violence, employment, poverty reduction, crime prevention, housing and
homelessness, and community economic development.

Vera led the Surrey Urban Aboriginal Leadership Committee in the completion
of a population profile and a social innovation strategy to ensure the full
economic, social and cultural participation of the Indigenous people who call
the City of Surrey home.

For the past decade, Vera has worked with Vancity Community Foundation and
the Surrey Homelessness & Housing Society to distribute almost over S5 million
in funding to organizations working with Surrey’s most vulnerable. As well, Vera
has led the team that administers over $10 Million in Homelessness Partnership
Funding annually to organizations working across the region to reduce
homelessness

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX [mailto:Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Lissa Smith <Ismith@mnbc.ca>

Subject: RE: Poverty Reduction - MNBC

Hi Lissa,

It can be in either location, whichever is more convenient,

Thanks

12
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Valerie

From: Lissa Smith <Ismith@mnbc.ca>

Sent: January 18, 2019 4:14 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Poverty Reduction - MNBC

Hi Valerie, Before | check with my colleagues will this meeting be in Vancouver or
Victoria? Lissa

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX [mailto:Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Lissa Smith <Ismith@mnbc.ca>

Subject: RE: Poverty Reduction - MNBC

Hi Lissa,

To follow up on this, are you available the afternoon of Feb 6 at 2:00pm for this meeting?
Thank you,

Val

From: Lissa Smith <Ismith@mnbc.ca>

Sent: January 15, 2019 2:16 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Poverty Reduction - MNBC

Hello Valerie, | am sorry but | am already booked up that date. Would you like to
try another date that will work for Minister Simpson? Thank you, Lissa

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX [mailto:Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:11 PM

To: Lissa Smith <lsmith@mnbc.ca>

Subject: FW: Poverty Reduction - MNBC

Hi Lissa,

I am following up on the email below, Minister Simpson was hoping you would be free to meet in the
next few weeks. He is available the afternoon of Feb 8™, are you available then for a meeting?
Thanks

Valerie

Valerie McKnight

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Shane Simpson,

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Phone: (250) 387-1423 Fax: (250) 356-7292

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Lissa Smith

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX ; Dawn.Hemingway@unbc.ca

Cc: Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX ; McGaghey Jones, Stacey SDPR:EX ; Borowko, Whitney SDPR:EX
Subject: Poverty Reduction - MNBC

Importance: High

Good Morning and Merry Christmas to you all. | am hoping this message can be
passed on to Minister Simpson.

Last week in Ottawa the Metis National Council of which MNBC is a member held

sessions on homelessness, housing and poverty reduction. As we move forward

13

Pages 13 of 71 MSD-2019-91914



on our Self Governance with Canada we anticipate that the Province of BC will be
invited to the table on many issues including the above listed. As we near the
holidays it is my intent to set up a meeting with Minister Simpson in the new year
and some of our key staff to begin further discussion. It is very important for
MNBC to be included in the poverty reduction strategy moving forward so we

may look after the nearly 90,000 self-Identified Metis people in BC.

Lissa Dawn Smith, BSW

Vice-President Metis Nation BC

Minister Responsible for Veterans, Justice and Metis Rights

cell: 250-213-5171

This communication is intended ONLY for the use of the person or entity named above and may contain
information that is confidential or legally privileged and any use, distribution, or copying of this
communication or any of the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and then destroy or delete this
communication.

Thank you and all the best in the New Year to you all, Lissa
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: For approval - Agenda S| Feb 4, Minutes Sl Jan 21

Both items are fine.
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 24, 2019, at 5:45 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 4:53 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bhc.ca>
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For approval - Agenda Sl Feb 4, Minutes Sl Jan 21
Good afternoon Leah,
Please find attached two items for Minister Simpson’s approval:
1) Agenda for Sl on February 4. | anticipate sending out the materials on Tuesday, January 29, if it
is possible to obtain approval for the agenda from your office by end of day Monday, January
28,
2) Minutes for Sl January 21 for signature. The January 21 meeting will report out to Cabinet on
February 6. Again, approval is requested by end of day Monday, January 28.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me to discuss.
Thank you very much,
Daphna
Daphna Mills
Executive Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier
Tel: 778-698-7704 (new) / Cell: 250-216-7301 / Fax: 250-387-7392
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 24, 2019 6:07 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: FN response

One small change. S.13
s.13 Tweak and send. Yhanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-24 5:06 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: Fwd: FN response

Here’s the updated response for your approval.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX" <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 24, 2019 at 5:05:49 PM PST

To: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FN response

16
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 24, 2019 2:33 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: PG groups - response

Yea a quick look
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 24, 2019, at 2:31 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sounds good. I'll direct some changes to the letter. Do you want to see it again before it goes?

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 2:29 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: PG groups - response
s.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-01-24 2:14 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PG groups - response

5.13

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 2:12 PM
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

Date: 2019-01-24 1:43 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: PG groups - response

s.13 . Please review and let me know your preference.

From: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PG groups - response

Leah here is the incoming and the suggested response.s.13
s.13
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s.13 Let me know what you think
and we will get this out right away.
Karen
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 24, 2019 2:29 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: PG groups - response

Read the FN letter again. $.13
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

.13

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

Subiect: FW: PG groups - response
s.13

From: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PG groups - response

. Please review and let me know your preference.

Leah here is the incoming and the suggested response. As | mentioned Chris is going to call today and speak with one of

.13

s.13 . Let me know what you think and we will get this out right away.

Karen
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 2:12 PM

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

s.13 Please review and let me know your preference.

From: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:00 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: PG groups - response
s.13

s.13 Let me know what you think and we will get this out right away.
Karen
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 24, 2019 12:18 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: SDPR Service Plan for MO

Will look at it this afternoon
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 24, 2019, at 12:00 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please let me know if you have any feedback on this. Thanks.

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 7:21 PM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: SDPR Service Plan for MO

Haven’t locked yet.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX" <Mark.Medgyesi@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 22, 2019 at 1:57:43 PM PST

To: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX" <Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SDPR Service Plan for MO

Hi Leah — The attached Service Plan draft $.13
s.13 Could you please have a look at that on p 5 and advise if any
further comments? Thanks Mark
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Response to Coroner's Jury Recommendations

This is fine. Assume it was prepared in consultation with other ministries?
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 24, 2019, at 8:54 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Not sure if this has been taken care of. Did you have any other changes or can Brenda direct the CU to
proceed?

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Sguance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: RE: Response to Coroner's Jury Recommendations

Hi both. See the attached. Are we ok with this response?

From: Turanski, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Torres Bonet, Adriana SDPR:EX

Cc: Tannas, Darren SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Response to Coroner's Jury Recommendations

Hello Adriana.

Attached is a copy of the verdict from the Coroner’s Inquest into the death of Deanna Renee Desjarlais.
The jury made recommendations that Minister Simpson must respond to.

I have drafted a response. Please review it and let me know of any changes you recommend. | will then
forward the response to Molly Harrington for her review, prior to it going to the Deputy for sign-off.
Molly is hoping to have the Deputy approve the response on December 19", so if possible, please send
me Correspondence’s feedback by the 17",

Thank you for your help. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Michael Turanski

Executive Director

Social Development and Poverty Reduction

778-698-7724
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 23, 2019 4:29 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: The Premiers photo
Attachments: IMG_1805.jpg

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 23, 2019 12:37 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: List

Let's see the list we have dealt with. Thanks.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-23 11:15 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: List

We have a comprehensive stakeholder list with about 1000 organizations on it and their office contacts but not all of
them have CEQ/ED names listed. We also have smaller lists of organizations that we have had specific dealings with on
different subject. | could put together something for you, is there a specific area you were thinking?

Thanks
Val

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 23, 2019 10:44 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: List

Do we have a list of provincial and Vancouver organizations with CEO/ED & contact info for them?

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

Sent: January 23, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Indigenous Rangers from Australia - Visit Feb 10 and 11
If I can | will.

Sent from my iPad

OnJan 23, 2019, at 9:12 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister
Do you want to attend any of this? It’s the group that MIRR hopes we can model in a CEP project.

Leah

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 21, 2019 at 12:17:42 PM PST

To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Squance, Leah
SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX"
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX"
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>,
"Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>, "MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>,
"McNish, James JTT:EX" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX"
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>, "Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX"
<Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>, "Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX"
<Mlichael.Cheevers@gov.bc.ca>, "Parmar, Ravi CITZ:EX" <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Indigenous Rangers from Australia - Visit Feb 10 and 11

As promised a follow up One page summary, For MSF we have booked 11;30 to 12 with
the group, if that time worked for your Minister we can book a bigger room, just a
suggestion. So next steps will you share this with your AC and | will leave it with you, if |
get any updates will let you know , but | hope this is helpful.

The proposed reception on Sunday February 10 at .15 —will be an opportunity to
meet BC Nations that have Ranger/ Guardian programs up a running also, | realize this is
a busy time,

The contact to set up a meeting with this delegation is at the bottom of the one pager
Anne Marie Sam
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation
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778-584-5506

27

Pages 27 of 71 MSD-2019-91914



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 10:40 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request (Victoria) - Vancouver Fire Fighters - March 5th
Sure

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 23, 2019, at 10:35 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Are you interested in meeting with the Firefighters when they are here in Victoria? There is also a sign
up sheet going around Caucus for the reception, this would be a separate meeting.

Thanks

Val

From: Simpson.MLA, Shane <Shane.Simpson.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 23, 2019 9:11 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request (Victoria) - Vancouver Fire Fighters - March 5th

I’ll leave you to respond to this.

(unless you need a staffer to go © 's-22

Anne Vavrik | Constituency Assistant |

The Honourable Shane Simpson #£52 1l | MLA Vancouver-Hastings |

(t) 604-775-2277 | (f) 604-775-2352 | 2365 E. Hastings St. Vancouver BC, V5L 1V6|
http://shanesimpson.ca | Twitter | Facebook | Newsletter |

**Please Note: From time to time, this office passes on messages from local organizations as a public
service.

This office does not warrant or guarantee the services or information described. If you have questions
or concerns regarding this information, please contact the originator directly.

From: Linda Kennedy [mailto:linda@iaff18.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Simpson.MLA, Shane <Shane.Simpson.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting Request (Victoria) - Vancouver Fire Fighters - March 5th

Dear Hon. Shane Simpson,

Members of our Vancouver Fire Fighters' Union will be attending our annual Robert Hall Legislative
Conference this March in Victoria. We would like the opportunity to meet with you during the
conference.

Please find attached a letter requesting a 1/2-hour meeting with you Tuesday, March 5%,

We look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Linda Kennedy

EA - Vancouver Fire Fighters’ Union - IAFF Local 18 |

Community Relations - Vancouver Firefighter Charities
www.iaff18.org | www.vanfirecharities.com

604-436-3335
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Privacy Notice: The collection, use and disclosure of any personal information contained in this e-mail are governed and restricted by the
Personal Information Protection Act (“PIPA”). Failure to comply with the PIPA may result in penalties and/or damages. Confidentiality Notice:
This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized distribution or disclosure is
prohibited. Disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify us and delete it and any attachments from your computer system and records. Thank you.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 2:49 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Attachments: MSS EMails.pdf
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Call

Can you let them know | will be there around 3

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 3:46 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Mustard Seed

Book us a roo. For the Mustard Seed meeting on Wednesday

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 2:36 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave from today's SI

Check about how many are out.
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 21, 2019, at 1:36 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Last minute leave request below. | did ask about the numbers and they are still fine.
Thanks

Val

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 1:21 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Leave from today's SI

Hi Valerie

Minister asked that | check in on Sl today to see if there is quorum and if there’s a chance if leave could
be approved for him. Personal reason.

Let me know,

Thanks

Andra

Andra Hahn

Administrative Coordinator

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.

Office: 778-974-5971
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 1:33 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave- SI - Jan 21

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
Date: 2019-01-21 1:16 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Leave- Sl - Jan 21

Hi Minister,

Leave Request below.
Thanks

Val

From: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Sent: January 20, 2019 4:37 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Mills, Daphna PREM:EX <Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Leave- S| - Jan 21
Good Morning Val & Daphna,

Minister Dix is requesting leave from Sl-Jan 21 @ 4:30-6:30 due to an event/announcement that the Minister needs to

prep for.
Thank you,
Lucy
Lucy Hansen
) Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Adrian Dix
(ohs! Minister of Health &
Direct: 778-974-6008
Office: 250-953-3547

E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca

Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 1:11 PM
To: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Centerm Nov 2018

Old news. Talked to the community folks about this.
Sent from my iPad

OnJan 21, 2019, at 1:03 PM, Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi MSS. Just following up on this. Let me know your thoughts...

From: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Subject: Centerm Nov 2018

Just following up on this one. Let me know what you think. Should we try to get this out before week’s

end?
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 11:25 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: spring festival reception invitation
Yes

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 21, 2019, at 11:22 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Would you like to attend?
Thanks

Val

From: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 3:09 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: spring festival reception invitation

Invitation

From: china.vancouver [mailto:china.vancouver@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: spring festival reception invitation

Hon. Minister,

Please find attached an Invitation from Consul General TONG Xiaoling to a reception to
celebrate the Chinese Spring Festival. The reception will be held on Friday, January 25, 2019
from 18:30 to 20:00 at Westin Bayshore Hotel. Thank you.

Best regards,

Consul

Office of Consul General

Consulate General of the People's Republic of China in Vancouver
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 10:03 AM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: SI meeting- today

Ok.

Sent from my iPad

OnJan 21, 2019, at 8:49 AM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Request to call into SI Committee today.
Thanks

Val

From: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 21, 2019 8:42 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SI meeting- today

Importance: High

Hi Val,

MLA Anne Kang is requesting if she can call in to today’s S| Committee meeting or attend through i'1 ?
Her schedule does not permit her to travel to Victoria today unfortunately but she would still like to
attend.

Thank you,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 9:53 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: A coffee meeting

From: Winkelmeyer, Conan SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Subject: A coffee meeting

Hello Shane,

I don’t know if you remember me, however | took a photo with you at the start of my Work-Able internship. | have
created a blog called Full Access which started this month see links bellow:
https://gww.gov.bc.ca/groups/accessibility-bc-public-service/blogs/2018/1203/living-disability

or

https://kmops.gov.bc.ca/MinistryNews/Lists/Posts/Post.aspx?ID=161

The blog will be a monthly entry focusing on different people within government who have a disability. It provides the
chance for them to talk about their story and barriers they may face. | find continuous discussion will help people’s
understanding. So far seven people have reach out to me, willing to discuss their story. Some of the people don’t want
their name attached so | will edit that part of the story out.

I was thinking we could get together over coffee maybe in April and | can show you some of the stories and comments
that stood out. It would provide a great opportunity to discuss my experience thus far with Work-Able as well. Let me
know what date and time would work for you to meet again. Thank you for your time and have a great holiday and new
year.

P.S the next posting for the blog will be on January 15 .

Conan Winkelmeyer

Project Assistant

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: 7789744981

Email: Conan.Winkelmeyer@gov.bc.ca

Grateful to live, work, and play within the traditional territories of the Lekwungen people — known today as the
Esquimalt and Songhees Nations.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Baker, Tammy B SDPR:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: records

Attachments: Re: Halifax; Re: Wording; UBCM; Re: Community Inclusion work; Re: Vancouver Native Health Society;

Re: CLBC Posting; Re: FOR APPROVAL; Re: DN - CLBC Hiring Process; Re: Staffing at UBCM,; Re: Kaslo;
Re: Continuation of Income Subsidy Benefits; Re: RFP briefing; Re: Correspondence approvals Jul 12;
Re: Walk With the Dragon; Re: What We Heard Report; WWH; Re: RCI Correspondence; Re: For
Approval; Re: Presidents Group Update; Re: Update: what we heard; Re: request - additional SI mtg
in late Sept/early Oct; Re: Basic Income Media Request; FW: Home Sharing Engagement Report; Re:
CLBC letter; Re: Lunch Tomorrow

Hi, can you please put these into a pdf and email it to Leah?

Thanks.
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 20, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Letters for Action

Yup.

Sent from my iPad

OnJan 17, 2019, at 3:17 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI — from Mayor’s office in New West. Do you want a minister’s response?

From: Baker, Tammy B SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Letters for Action

Hi Leah,

Here are two letters from the Legislative Services Dept. Please let me know how you would like me to

action them,

Thanks

Tammy Baker

Administrative Assistant to the

Honorable Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone (250)356-7750 Fax (250)356-7792

<#AllOnBoard Campaign.pdf>
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 20, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Jumpstart: Accessible Playgrounds

Let’s keep an eye on this so we are current with how it plays out.
Sent from my iPad

OnJan 18, 2019, at 11:12 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah
SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Jumpstart: Accessible Playgrounds

Hi folks,

I just had a chat with some folks from Jumpstart (Canadian Tire affiliate charity) to chat about their
accessible playgrounds program. They are looking for funding support for a large accessible playground
in Vancouver.
https://jumpstart.canadiantire.ca/content/microsites/jumpstart/en/inclusive-playground-project.html
| pointed them in the direction of the Community, Culture, and Recreation Infrastructure Program
(Application deadline: Jan 23) but | wanted to put the project on your radar as well.

Let me know if you have questions.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
T: (250) 356-0966

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 20, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Free under 18 transit
s.13

Let’s set up a call with J Cote as chair of the Mayor’s Council to have a preliminary discussion.
Sent from my iPad

OnJan 18, 2019, at 11:37 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX <Raymond.Fieltsch@gov.bc.ca>; Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX
<Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Free under 18 transit

5.13

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

From: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX
<Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Free under 18 transit

Hi David,

s.22 's.13
s.13

Regards, Raymond
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From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX; Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX

Cc: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX; Born, Aaron
SDPR:EX

5S1u3bie.'.:t: RE: Free under 18 transit

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and

Poverty Reduction

From: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX <Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
<Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX <Kirsten.Youngs@gov.bc.ca>; Born, Aaron
SDPR:EX <Aaron.Born@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Free under 18 transit
s.13,8.17

From: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Free under 18 transit
s.13

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX; Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Free under 18 transit

Thanks Rob. 513

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and

Poverty Reduction

From: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX
<Raymond.Fieltsch@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Free under 18 transit

s.13,5.17
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$.13,8.17

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 8:04 AM
To: Fieltsch, Raymond SDPR:EX; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX; Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX

Subject: Free under 18 transit

Hi gang
s.13
513 Thanks

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 20, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Rollout for UC women & doll event

All fine. If Kat can come that would be great.
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 18, 2019, at 2:27 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is for Monday — all okay with you? If so, we can send the invitation to Minister Conroy, Chen,
others?

From: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX <Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Rollout for UC women & doll event

My Outlook is down so apologies if sending via phone makes things wonky.
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

NoteS.22

James is double checking for us.
s.13
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Kirsten Youngs | Communications Manager
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

Government Communications and Public Engagement
T:(250) 356-0543 | C: (250) 858-0555
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 20, 2019 12:20 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: article

s.22

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 18, 2019, at 2:31 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
<Maryann.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Harrington,
Molly SDPR:EX <Molly.Harrington@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: article

FYI - https://thetyee.ca/News/2019/01/18/Economist-Advising-BC-Basic-Income/

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

c: 250-882-1445 w: 778-974-6096 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 20, 2019 12:01 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: service plan

This looks OK to me. It is the product of CLBC not us directly so | am happy to be a little arms length from it. | do like the
goals and measurements generally.

Sent from my iPad

OnJan 18, 2019, at 2:29 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Did you have any additional feedback?

From: Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX <Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca>; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Remacle, Danton SDPR:EX <Danton.Remacle@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: service plan

Hi Leah...just checking whether you had any further feedback on the CLBC Service Plan? We got an
extension til Monday to post it for final CABRO and TBS review...please note that CLBC Board will need
to see the final version as well as a pro forma step before the Board Chair signs off. The latest version is
attached so it is “top of the pile”. Thanks Mark

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: service plan

Ok great, thanks. MSS hasn’t had a chance to review this one yet, and I'm still working on it, but | did

.13

Substantive feedback still to come!

From: Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX <Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca>; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: service plan

Yes please...Mark

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: service plan
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Thanks Mark. Do | also email you with feedback about the CLBC plan?

From: Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX <Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: service plan

Thanks Leah, and I’'m happy to help out with any other comments as they come.
Mark

Mark Medgyesi

Executive Director

Corporate Planning and Strategic Initiatives

Corporate Services, Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
(work) 778 698 7773 (cell) 250 361 5125

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX; Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: service plan

Ah, | found a line. I'll flag for MSS.

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX <Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca>; Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX
<Mark.Medgyesi@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: service plan

Best route is to send all comments to Mark/Jonathan and we will respond. 5.13
s.13

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

OnJan 11, 2019, at 9:52 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning,
s.22

.13

And should we be submitting our comments somewhere aside from me sending you
emails as things occur to us?

Thanks,

L

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

Sent: January 20, 2019 11:38 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Draft MO response to Jody Paterson

| have sent to Leah re the note below.
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 20, 2019, at 11:37 AM, Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.13

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 18, 2019, at 3:55 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

I’'ve uploaded the attached letter to your iPad in the approval folder. Please let me
know if you have any edits.

Thanks

Val

From: Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
<Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX
<Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft MO response to Jody Paterson

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a draft letter in response to Jody Paterson’s letter to the Minister
on Jan. 10, 2019 regarding the WorkBC contracts and procurement process.

This is in draft format and will be finalized once we have the Minister’s review,
comments and approval.

Please advise.

Thank you,

Shanna Quigley

Secretariat for DMCSI and Senior Executive Assistant

To Deputy Minister David Galbraith

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
778-698-7600
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

January 20, 2019 11:38 AM

Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Fwd: Draft MO response to Jody Paterson

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 20, 2019 at 11:37:00 AM PST

To: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: January 20, 2019 11:37 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Draft MO response to Jody Paterson
s.13

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 18, 2019, at 3:55 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

I’'ve uploaded the attached letter to your iPad in the approval folder. Please let me know if you have any
edits.

Thanks

Val

From: Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
<Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; MacMillan,
Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft MO response to Jody Paterson

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a draft letter in response to Jody Paterson’s letter to the Minister on Jan. 10, 2019
regarding the WorkBC contracts and procurement process.

This is in draft format and will be finalized once we have the Minister’s review, comments and approval.
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
Sent: January 18, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: service plan

Will look at it tonight

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-18 2:29 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX", "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
Subject: FW: service plan

Did you have any additional feedback?

From: Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX ; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX ; Remacle, Danton SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: service plan

Hi Leah...just checking whether you had any further feedback on the CLBC Service Plan? We got an extension til Monday
to post it for final CABRO and TBS review...please note that CLBC Board will need to see the final version as well as a pro
forma step before the Board Chair signs off. The latest version is attached so it is “top of the pile”. Thanks Mark

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: service plan

Ok great, thanks. MSS hasn’t had a chance to review this one yet, and I’m still working on it, but | dids.13
5.13

Substantive feedback still to come!

From: Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX <Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca>; Galbraith, David ] SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>
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

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>
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

Cc: Dube, Jonathan SDPR:EX <Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca>; Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX <Mark.Medgyesi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: service plan

Best route is to send all comments to Mark/Jonathan and we will respond. s.13
s.13

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

OnJan 11, 2019, at 9:52 AM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning,
s.22
Quick question about the service plan-5.13
And should we be submitting our comments somewhere aside from me sending you emails as things
occur to us?
Thanks,
L
Leah Squance
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
c: 250-882-1445 w: 778-974-6096 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca

55

Pages 55 of 71 MSD-2019-91914



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 2:51 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Rollout for UC women & doll event
Sure

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-18 2:27 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Cc: "Infante, James SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Rollout for UC women & doll event

This is for Monday — all okay with you? If so, we can send the invitation to Minister Conroy, Chen, others?

From: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX ; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX

Cc: Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX
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
T: (250) 356-0543 | C: (250) 858-0555
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 5:19 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Call-in Request - SI meeting January 21, 2019
Yup

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-17 4:34 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Call-in Request - S| meeting January 21, 2019

HI Minister,

MLA Kahlon would like to call into the S| Committee meeting Monday as well. Cab Ops has set up a number and it will
be provided to him.

Thanks

Val

From: Virk, Rajmeet

Sent: January 17, 2019 8:26 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX ; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: Call-in Request - SI meeting January 21, 2019

Hi Valerie,

MLA Kahlon was hoping he would be able to call-in to the S| Committee meeting on January 21%. 5 22
522 He would be able to call-in froms.1 if

that’s easier!

Thanks,

Raj

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4741 | F: 250-387-4680

rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 4:03 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Requesting Leave from Social Initiatives Cabinet Committee meeting 4:30-6:30 Monday Jan 21,
2019

This is fine

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-17 3:05 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Requesting Leave from Social Initiatives Cabinet Committee meeting 4:30-6:30 Monday Jan 21, 2019

Hi Minister,

Another request to leave S| Committee early, I'm told by Cab Ops that the meeting will probably end by 6:00pm anyway.
Thanks

Val

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 3:43 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Requesting Leave from Social Initiatives Cabinet Committee meeting 4:30-6:30 Monday Jan 21, 2019
Hello — Minister’s trip to Toronto has been cancelled — she can now attend this meeting in Victoria — but is requesting
leave fron $.22 -thanks and please let me know if you have any
questions.

From: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Sent: November 22, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Requesting Leave from Saocial Initiatives Cabinet Committee meeting 4:30-6:30 Monday Jan 21, 2019

Hi Cindy,

This has been approved.

Thanks,

Val

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 12:23 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: Requesting Leave from Social Initiatives Cabinet Committee meeting 4:30-6:30 Monday Jan 21, 2019
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Hello — Minister Mark is requesting leave from the Monday Jan 21* 4:30-6:30 Social Initiatives Committee meeting — she
is hoping to attend the Council of Minister’s of Education Canada (CMEC) 4HCL conference Monday Jan 21* to Jan 24"
in Toronto — thanks for your consideration of this request and please let me know if you need anything further.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged

information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,

please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 10:22 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Call-in Request - SI meeting January 21, 2019
Leaving now.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-15 9:50 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: RE: Call-in Request - SI meeting January 21, 2019

OK, I'll push the meeting back.

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 9:50 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Call-in Request - S| meeting January 21, 2019

Things are progressing. Should arrive by 11. Need a few minutes when | get there.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-01-15 9:40 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Call-in Request - SI meeting January 21, 2019

Ok sounds good. | can puch the meeting back if needed.

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 9:38 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Call-in Request - S| meeting January 21, 2019
They hope the 9:30 flight will leave by 10. | will let you know.
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-01-15 9:09 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX" <Shane.Simpson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Call-in Request - S| meeting January 21, 2019

Hi Minister,

It is ok if MLA Rice calls into S| committee as per below?
Thanks

Val

From: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: January 15, 2019 9:06 AM
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

MLA Rice was hoping on being able to call-in to the S| meeting on January 21%, 2019. Her riding (Prince Rupert) makes it
very expensive to come down for one day. She would really appreciate if this would be possible for her.

Best,

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

Sent: January 15, 2019 9:31 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Call-in Request - SI meeting January 21, 2019

Should be fine

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

MLA Rice was hoping on being able to call-in to the S| meeting on January 21, 2019. Her riding (Prince Rupert) makes it
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
Sent: January 14, 2019 3:53 PM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: S| briefing tomorrow
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-14 3:30 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Sl briefing tomorrow

Ok with you?

From: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 3:23 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX ; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Subject: Sl briefing tomorrow

David asked if we could please reschedule this meeting as the SI meeting isn’t until next week. David indicated that we

could delay until the morning of if that would be ok? Please let me know.

Karen MacMillan

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

778-698-7601
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 9:51 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: SI meeting leave request- January 21, 2019
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-14 9:09 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: SI meeting leave request- January 21, 2019

Hi Minister,

Leave request below.
Thanks

Val

From: Gill, Goneet

Sent: January 14, 2019 9:04 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX ; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: S| meeting leave request- January 21, 2019

Importance: High

Hello Valerie,

MLA Mable Elmore would like to request leave from the January 21, 2019 SI meeting asg 22
Thank you,

A

AGoneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

65

Pages 65 of 71 MSD-2019-91914



Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: For Approval - Agenda for Sl Jan 21
Ok

Sent from my iPad

OnJan 11, 2019, at 3:01 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For approval.

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Approval - Agenda for Sl Jan 21

Good afternoon Leah,

I have attached the agenda for Sl January 21 for approval. The agenda is quite short. If Minister Simpson
agrees, | recommend shortening the meeting to end at 6pm (rather than 6:30pm). | anticipate sending
out the materials on Tuesday, January 15, if it is possible to obtain approval for the agenda from your
office by end of day Monday, January 14.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me to discuss.

Thank you and have a lovely weekend,

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
Sent: January 10, 2019 8:35 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Treasury Board Sub - §.12

Go for it. Thanks for the work from you and Craig to get it right.
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 10, 2019, at 3:45 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX" <Shanna.Quigley@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 10, 2019 at 5:31:34 PM PST

To: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX"
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>, "Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX" <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>,
"MacMlillan, Karen SDPR:EX" <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>, "Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX"
<Jessie.Green@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Treasury Board Sub - 5.12

Good evening,

Please find attached the Treasury Board Submission for the s.12
for the Minister’s review and approval.

Thank you,

Shanna Quigley
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX
Sent: January 10, 2019 7:41 PM
To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Cc: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Next week

I will stay and leave on Thursday afternoon. Maybe around 3. Thanks.
Sent from my iPad

OnJan 10, 2019, at 2:22 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

For next week, would you like to stay in Victoria from Tuesday though to Thursday? Minister James is
only available the Wednesday morning for a meeting. | could also move your ministry meetings on
Tuesday to Wednesday if you just wanted to come over the two days.

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
Sent: January 9, 2019 4:45 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Leave Request - Jan. 21 - SI
Ok

Sent from my iPad

OnJan 8, 2019, at 1:28 PM, McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Leave request below.
Thanks

Val

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:03 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Leave Request - Jan. 21 - SI

Hello Valerie

Minister Fleming would like to request leave from Sl on Jan. 21 to attend the Council of Ministers of
Education, Canada in Toronto with B.C. as Chair for this council.
Thank you, and my apologies for the late request.

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

Sent: January 9, 2019 11:12 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Caucus Conference Call - Wed/Jan 9 - 1pm-2pm
If | can.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-09 9:07 AM (GMT-10:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: Caucus Conference Call - Wed/Jan 9 - 1pm-2pm

Hi Minister,

There is a Caucus call at 1:00pm today (11:00am your time), and | am just checking to see if there is a line that you are
able to call in on if you’d like to be on the call. Would you like it in your calendar?

Thanks

Val

From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: January 9, 2019 9:55 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators ; LP Support Staff

Cc: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants ; LP Ministerial Assistants ; LP Executive Assistants
Subject: Caucus Conference Call - Wed/Jan 9 - 1pm-2pm

Importance: High

Hi,

Please add the following call to your Member’s calendar. This information has been sent to all MLAs private email.
Caucus Conference Call

Wed/Jan 9

1:00 pm — 2:00 pm

Teleconference dial in info:

Call-in: 1-877-353-9184

Participant Access code:s.13

Moderator: Roseanne

The call will provide an $.16

s.16 . The Premier will be on the call. For those in Victoria, we will be meeting in thes.15 in
the East Annex for the call.

Thank you,

Angela

Angela Giuliano / Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083
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Lund, Rose SDPR:EX

From: Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 4:54 PM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: MRF Leave Request - S| - February 4
Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"

Date: 2019-01-07 12:55 PM (GMT-10:00)

To: "Simpson, Shane SDPR:EX"

Subject: FW: MRF Leave Request - Sl - February 4

Hi Minister,

Leave request below.
Thanks,

Val

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: December 31, 2018 11:11 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX ; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX ; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: MRF Leave Request - S| - February 4

HI Valerie,

Minister Fleming would like to request leave from Sl on Feb. 4 as he will be attending and speaking at the Mental Health
Conference hosted by the Ministry of Education held on Feb. 4™ and 5" in Vancouver.
Thanks,

Andra

Andra Hahn

Administrative Coordinator

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.

Office: 778-974-5971
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